From: Paul Pratapas

To: Mims, Barbara; Halloran, Brad; Brown, Don

Cc: Michael Maher; gemry@smbtrials.com; jkoehler@smbtrials.com

Subject: [External] Re: Official Service: PCB 2023-054, Paul Christian Pratapas v. Wagner Farms by Pulte Homes,
06/01/23 Board Order

Date: Wednesday, June 7, 2023 4:39:45 PM

Again, the respondent failed to post required signage and provide access to the SWPPP book
which is how registered agent and contact person information is obtained. This violation was
leveraged into a defense resulting in dismissal. The Board has also assisted in preventing the
public access to SWPPP Books.

This order will be provided to the United Nations and Speaker of the House for consideration.
Kind Regards,

Paul Pratapas
630.696.2843

On Thu, Jun 1, 2023 at 2:44 PM Mims, Barbara <Barbara.Mims(@illinois.gov> wrote:

By this e-mail, the Illinois Pollution Control Board serves you with the attached Board
Order of June 1, 2023.

State of lllinois - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication is
confidential, may be attorney-client privileged or attorney work product, may constitute inside
information or internal deliberative staff communication, and is intended only for the use of the
addressee. Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this communication or any part thereof is strictly
prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the
sender immediately by return e-mail and destroy this communication and all copies thereof, including
all attachments. Receipt by an unintended recipient does not waive attorney-client privilege, attorney
work product privilege, or any other exemption from disclosure.
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